From:

To: Planning

Subject: Consultation Response - NYM/2020/0373/FL
Date: 07 July 2020 14:10:49

Attachments: StandardConsult_762945.PDE

Dear Miss Webster

Application ref: NYM/2020/0373/FL
Our ref: 320163

Natural England has no comments to make on this application.

Natural England has not assessed this application for impacts on protected species. Natural
England has published Standing Advice which you can use to assess impacts on protected species
or you may wish to consult your own ecology services for advice.

Natural England and the Forestry Commission have also published standing advice on ancient
woodland and veteran trees which you can use to assess any impacts on ancient woodland.

For applications within the North York Moors National Park we recommend you seek the advice
of the North York Moor National Park Authority.

The lack of comment from Natural England does not imply that there are no impacts on the
natural environment, but only that the application is not likely to result in significant impacts on
statutory designated nature conservation sites or landscapes. It is for the local planning
authority to determine whether or not this application is consistent with national and local
policies on the natural environment. Other bodies and individuals may be able to provide
information and advice on the environmental value of this site and the impacts of the proposal
to assist the decision making process. We advise LPAs to obtain specialist ecological or other
environmental advice when determining the environmental impacts of development.

We recommend referring to our SSSI Impact Risk Zones (available on Magic and as a
downloadable dataset) prior to consultation with Natural England. Further guidance on when to
consult Natural England on planning and development proposals is available on gov uk at

Yours sincerely

Kate Stanley
Advisor — Operations Delivery, Consultation Team
Natural England

http://www.gov.uk/natural-england
<mailto:consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>

Natural England offers two chargeable services - the Discretionary Advice Service, which
provides pre-application and post-consent advice on planning/licensing proposals to
developers and consultants, and the Pre-submission Screening Service for European
Protected Species mitigation licence applications. These services help applicants take


https://www.gov.uk/guidance/protected-species-and-sites-how-to-review-planning-proposals
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/ancient-woodland-and-veteran-trees-protection-surveys-licences
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/ancient-woodland-and-veteran-trees-protection-surveys-licences
http://www.magic.gov.uk/
https://naturalengland-defra.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/sssi-impact-risk-zones-england?geometry=-32.18%2C48.014%2C27.849%2C57.298
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/local-planning-authorities-get-environmental-advice
http://www.gov.uk/natural-england
mailto:consultations@naturalengland.org.uk
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Natural England - Local Government Team Your ref:
via email: consultations@naturalengland.org.uk
Our ref: NYM/2020/0373/FL

Date: 19 June 2020

This matter is being dealt with by: Miss Helen Webster
Dear Sir/Madam

Application for erection of replacement shed at 12 EiIm Grove, Robin Hoods Bay,
Grid Reference 495170 505598

In response to the Government’s recent instruction to cease all non-essential travel
following the Coronavirus (COVID-19) outbreak, the North York Moors National Park
Authority office is closed. We are operating a much reduced and electronic planning
service as such we are only able to send out planning consultations electronically and
receive correspondence by email to planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk.

| have received the above application. The details including forms, supporting information
and plans for the application are available under the application reference number on the
Authority’s website using the following link:
http://planning.northyorkmoors.orq.uk/Northgate/PlanningExplorer/ApplicationSearch.
aspx and by following the instructions given.

| would be grateful for any comments you may have on this application within 21 days of the
date of this letter. You may reply by email (planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk) or by using the
Authority’s online consultation response form.

Many straight forward and non-controversial applications are determined under a Scheme of
Delegation agreed by the National Park Authority. If you wish to view the provisions of the
Scheme of Delegation this is available to view on the Authority’s website using the following
link:

http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/about-us/how-the-authority-works/Scheme-of-
Delegation.pdf
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Working together to sustain the landscape and life of the North York Moors for both present and future generations to enjoy
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Our Ref: NYM/2020/0373/FL 2 Date: 19 June 2020

If you consider you will have difficulty commenting within the prescribed consultation period
then please do not hesitate to contact the Planning Officer shown above by email to
planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk so that we can discuss how best to ensure your views can
be taken into account before the matter is considered by this Authority.

Please Note: The statutory date for determination of this application is 07 August 2020. You
will not be formally notified by letter of the decision; however a copy of the decision notice will
be made available under the application reference number on the Planning Explorer section of
the Authority’s website once a decision has been made on the application.

Please note that where the consultation period extends over a Bank Holiday an
additional day is given for each Bank Holiday that falls within this period.

Yours faithfully

Mark Hill

Mr M Hill
Head of Development Management
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From:

To: Planning

Subject: Comments on NYM/2020/0373/FL - Case Officer Miss Helen Webster - Received from Fylingdales Parish
Council at c/o Ms Stephanie Glasby, Gilders Holme , Raw, North Yorkshire , YO22 4PP, Via Email:

Date: 06 July 2020 12:00:46

No Objections

Comments made by Fylingdales Parish Council of ¢/o Ms Stephanie Glasby
Gilders Holme

Raw

North Y orkshire

Preferred Method of Contact is; Email

Comment Type is Comment
Letter ID: 546546
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